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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>-

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 7:04 AM

To: : ‘abedinh@state.gov'

Subject: Re: UPDATE: Brother of Afghan president killed - official (Reuters)

I'd like to call him to express condolences.

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto: AbedinH@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 07:00 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: UPDATE: Brother of Afghan president killed - official (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 03:29 AM

To: NEWS-Afghanistan; NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O ,

Subject: UPDATE: Brother of Afghan president killed - official (Reuters)

KANDAHAR (Reuters) - Ahmad Wali Karzai, a brother of Afghan President Hamid Karzai and one of the most
powerful men in southern Afghanistan, was killed on Tuesday, an official and a family member confirmed.

"I confirm that Ahmad Wali was killed inside his house," said Zalmay Ayoubi, spokesman for the governor
of Kandahar province, where Ahmad Wali Karzai lived and was head of the provincial council.

A cousin of Ahmad Wali Karzai, who asked not to be named, also confirmed to Reuters that he had been

killed.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department souirces. .
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